

## HELMDON PARISH COUNCIL

**All Councillors are summoned to an Ordinary Meeting of Helmdon Parish Council  
to be held in the Reading Room, Church Street, Helmdon  
on Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> November 2011 commencing at 7.30 pm.**

**Members of the public and Press are invited to attend  
and to participate in the Open Forum**

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Approval and Signature of the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 28<sup>th</sup> September 2011
4. Matters Arising from the Minutes of 28<sup>th</sup> September 2011
5. Open Forum
6. Station Road Bridge
  - a) to receive update from Cllr Barnes on meeting with Andrew Grant
  - b) to receive update from the Clerk regarding traffic light issues and road signs
7. Finance
  - a) Financial statement
  - b) Bills for payment
  - c) Payments Received
8. Planning:
  - a) To receive decisions of Planning committee on applications since 28/09/11
  - b) To receive update on Broadview Wind Farm application
  - c) To consider update regarding Andrea Leadsom meeting in Towcester
  - d) To receive update regarding the Tanks-A-Lot application
  - e) Neighbourhood Planning – update from meetings and consideration of consultation on NP regulations
9. Correspondence Review
10. To receive update from Flood Fair and consider any recommendations
11. Receive report from QPS Working Party and consider any recommendations
12. Update on Snapshot Project, including approval of costs and consideration of idea of selling photo books
13. Consideration of ideas for Jubilee celebrations
14. Consideration of ideas for council logo and newsletter title
15. Update from School Liaison Councillors
16. Update from Playground Committee
17. Reading Room – to receive update from RR Chairman
18. Health and Safety - to receive completed Inspections Reports
19. Councillors' Questions

**Signed** \_\_\_\_\_

**Dated** \_\_\_\_\_

Liz Hart, Parish Clerk  
Station House, Station Road, Helmdon, NN13 5QS